OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

vecember 15, 19606

Shell 0il Co., Western Division
Box 1509 .
Midland, Texas 75701

Gentlemern:

Due to the recently submitted gas-cil ratiu test, your Grizzell
No. 6 located in Unit I of Section 8, T-22-§8, R-37-F will re-
classified as an oil well in the Blinebry 0il Pocl effective

January 1, 1967.

If a change of transporters occurs due to this reclassifi-
cation, please file Form C-104 so indicating.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
me



30-025-09122

P-33-T22S-R36E 660FS 660FE

BRECK OPERATING CORP

SOUTH EUNICE UNIT # 61



